ONTARIC -
GENERATION PO i

Tel: 416-592-4964 Fax: 416-592-1466
carlton.mathias@opg.com

700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6

February 14, 2013

Via Email, RESS and Overnight Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2012-0002, OPG Request for Confidential Treatment of Undertaking
JT1.6

Further to the OEB’s Procedural Order No. 4 in this proceeding respecting
Technical Conference undertaking JT1.6 referenced therein, OPG has not received
any submissions from OEB Staff or Intervenors in respect of OPG’s request for
confidential treatment of the undertaking response. Submissions were due on
February 12, 2013. In the circumstances, OPG requests that an Order be issued
providing for confidential treatment of the subject undertaking response as
requested in OPG’s letter to the OEB of February 1, 2013.

Yours truly,

Q,.,, By
&4

Carlton D. Mathias

cc.  Charles Keizer — Torys LLP
Garry Hendel — OPG
EB-2012-0002 Intervenors



